

# **GREEN LAKE COUNTY Land Conservation Department**

571 County Road A PO Box 3188 Green Lake, WI 54941-3188 Phone: 920-294-4051 FAX: 920-294-4056 Email: lcd@co.green-lake.wi.us

## Land Conservation Committee Meeting Notice

Date: July 13, 2017 Time: 9:00 AM
Committee Room #0903, Green Lake County Government Center
571 County Rd A, Green Lake WI

#### <u>AGENDA</u>

#### Committee Members

David Richter, Chair Katie Mehn Vice-Chair Patricia Garro Joanne Guden Robert Schweder Arnold Dahlke, FSA Member

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Certification of Open Meeting Law
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Approval of Agenda
- 5. Approval of June 8, 2017 Minutes
- 6. Public Comments (3 min limit)
- 7. Appearances
- 8. Monthly Staff Report & Upcoming Projects
- 9. Lake and River Report
- 10. Leachate System Presentation Todd Morris
- 11. DATCP/County Cost-Share Contracts
- 12. Green Lake County Buffer Program
- 13. Legislative Issues
- 14. Correspondence
- 15. Committee Discussion
  - Future Meeting Dates: August 10, 2017 at 9:00 AM
  - Future Agenda items for action & discussion
- 16. Adjourn

Kindly arrange to be present, if unable to do so, please notify our office. All line items are subject to any and all action by this committee, unless noted.

Please note: Meeting area is accessible to the physically disabled. Anyone planning to attend who needs visual or audio assistance should contact the Land Conservation Office at 294-4051 not later than Noon on the day preceding the meeting.



#### LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE June 8, 2017 - MINUTES

The meeting of the Green Lake County Land Conservation Committee was called to order by Chairman David Richter at 9:00AM on June 8, 2017 in the Committee Room #0903 of the Green Lake County Government Center in Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present:
David Richter, Chair
Katie Mehn
Patti Garro
Robert Schweder
Arnold Dahlke, Jr., FSA Member
Joanne Guden

Excused:

Staff Present: Paul Gunderson

Heidi Weishaar

Others Present: Derek Kavanaugh

Anna Cisar

#### **AGENDA**

Motion/second (Guden/Garro) to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

#### **MINUTES**

Motion/second (Garro/Mehn) to approve and file the May 10, 2017 meeting minutes. Motion carried.

#### **PUBLIC COMMENTS**

None

#### **APPEARANCES**

Introduced Anna Cisar as the new AIS Coordinator and she gave a report on projects she's working on.

#### **MONTHLY STAFF REPORT & UPCOMING PROJECTS**

Written report was reviewed.

#### LAKE AND RIVER REPORT & SHORELINE INVENTORY PRESENTATION

Derek Kavanaugh gave an update on the lakes and rivers, as well as a power point presentation on the shoreline inventory project.

#### DATCP/COUNTY COST-SHARE CONTRACTS

SEARLE FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP, BUETHIN FAMILY TRUST

Motion/second (Dalhlke/Guden) to approve cost-share contracts. Motion carried.

#### **GREEN LAKE COUNTY BUFFER PROGRAM**

*Motion/second (Garro/Guden)* to approve the Green Lake County Buffer Program Summary. Motion carried.

#### **VEHICLE PURCHASE**

A motion to purchase a new vehicle was denied at this time.

#### **LEGISLATIVE ISSUES**

#### CORRESPONDENCE

#### **COMMMITTEE DISCUSSION**

- Future Meeting Dates: July 13, 2017 at 9:00AM in the Committee Room #0903 of the Green Lake County Government Center in Green Lake.
- Future Agenda items for action & discussion

#### **ADJOURN**

Motion/second (Mehn/Dahlke) to adjourn at10:20 AM Mot	tion carried
---	--------------

Respectfully submitted,

Heidi Weishaar Recorder

### Land Conservation Committee July 13, 2017 Monthly Staff Report

#### June 2017 Projects

- 1. Completed design for Grade Stabilization Structure (EQIP)
- 2. Design calculations for WASCOB Outlet extension and Underground Outlet.
- 3. Designs for Grass Waterway and Subsurface Drainage 2 Landowners (LWRMP)
- 4. Completed plans for Heavy Use Protection and Roof Runoff Management (EQIP)
- 5. Webinars Attended: Soil Health on Urban Farms, Concrete Construction Inspection, De-nitrifying Bioreactors.
- 6. Complete the construction of a grade stabilization structure in the Town of Green Lake.
- 7. Complete the design for a grade stabilization structure with and underground outlet in the Town of Brooklyn.
- 8. Complete the final FPP checks for the group 1 spot check in the Green Lake watershed.
- 9. Meet multiple landowners to discuss projects that will cross multiple landowner property lines.
- 10. Begin conducting FPP inspections for spot check groups 1 and 2 in remainder of Green Lake County.
- 11. Multiple site showings with potential bidders for a grade stabilization structure in the Town of Green Lake.
- 12. Continue gathering data for Rock River TMDL.
- 13. Assisted landowner receiving sediment from adjacent house construction.
- 14. Assisted landowner with creek-crossing and driveway-in-state-ROW questions.
- 15. Assisted landowner with pond permits questions.
- 16. Assisted landowner with well abandonment cost-share application.
- 17. Conducted FPP Conservation Compliance Farm Checks.
- 18. Evaluated inquiries, complaints, land disturbance sites, land and conditional use permits, and rezone and variance approvals for CSEC&SWM permit applicability.
- 19. Forwarded Clean Sweep information to a customer.
- 20. Reviewed and discussed CSEC&SWM permit applications; issued and monitored permits.
- 21. Reviewed, discussed, organized, and notified landowner's Storm Water Mgmt. file.
- 22. Supplied soil & land conditions, limitations and other information to realtor.
- 23. Clean Sweep advertisement and registration is in full swing. Lots of phone calls and inquiries.

#### July 2017 Project Focus

- 1. Continue FPP inspections for group 1 and group 2 spot checks.
- 2. Continue work on Rock River TMDL project and run watersheds through STEPL tool.
- 3. Begin construction on grade stabilization structure and grassed waterway in the Town of Green Lake.
- 4. Complete the design for a full flow weir project in the Town of Brooklyn.
- 5. Continue inspections of the Animal Waste Storage facilities in Green Lake County.

#### **Lake and River Report**

<u>Little Green</u> – Attended meeting #2 and #3 with Little Green Lake Planning Committee and Lake Consultant.

<u>Twin Lakes</u> – Soil sampling is complete in the watershed. Very high level of participation. Only 1 ag producer did not participate.

<u>Spring Lake</u> - Soil sampling is complete in the watershed. Currently is being entered into the modeling software.

Lake Puckaway – No Update.

<u>Green Lake</u> - Update of lake management plan underway.

Grand Lake – Attended meeting #2 and #3 with Grand Lake Planning Committee and Lake Consultant.